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From:
Sent: Tuesday  10 September 2024 9:42 AM
To:
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Invoice - Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade and the Wau 

Holland Foundation [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL 

OFFICIAL 

OFFICIAL 
From: Madeleine Casey 
Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2024 2:06 PM 
To: Andy Mueller-Maguhn ; 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Invoice - Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade and the Wau Holland FoundaƟon 
[SEC=OFFICIAL] 

OFFICIAL 
Hello Andy, 
Thank you for your email and payment. 
I can confirm that as of today, the Department has received the payment in full and the amount owing has now been 
finalised for WHF. 

Thank you for your efficiency on payment of the invoice and we are glad to have been able to provide assistance 
during this Ɵme. 

I will pass on your thanks to others involved. 

Madeleine Casey 
_________________________________________________________________________ 
A/g First Assistant Secretary 
Consular and Crisis Management Division 
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade 
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